
IlBRANDON DIRECTORY, 1903

Inspector of South-Western District—A. S. Rose. 
Inspector of North-Western District—S.E.Lang. 
Principal of Normal School (Winter Session only), 

A. S. Rose ; Associate, S. E. Lang.

Collegiate Institutions

CoLi.EiiiATK Institute—W. N. Finlay, Principal, 
(Mathematics); R. T. Hodgson, (Science); D. 
McDougall, (Moderns); Miss McGregor, (Classics 
and Commercial Work.)

Chairmen of the School Board

The following is a list of the Chairmen of the 
Brandon School Board since the organization of the 
city ;

Wm. Winter, 1883.
Thos. Lockhart, 1884.
S. Clement, 1885.
J. A. Christie, 1888.
John Russell, 1887.
S. Clement, 1888 and 1889 
J. A Christie, 1890-1898.
R. Darrach, 1899.
XV. M. Alexander, 1900-1903.

Dominion Institutions

Experimental Farm—Two miles from Post Office, 
across the river. S. A. Bedford, Supt.

Indian Industrial School—Directly west of Ex­
perimental Farm. Rev. T. H. Ferrier, Principal. 

Post Office—Rosser Ave., between 10th and lllh 
streets. Kenneth Campbell, Postmaster.

Customs—Second floor of Post Office building. H. C. 
Graham, Collector.

Lands Office—Second floor of Post Office building. 
L. J. Clement, Agent. Jas. Gibson, Homestead 
Inspector.

Inland Revenue—Third floor of Post Office building. 
J. Girdlestone, Collector.


